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    WIRELESS DATA SOLUTIONS THAT WORK® 
 
 
October 22, 2007 
 
Mr. Louis A. Feudi 
U.S. Technologies 
3505 Francis Circle 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 
 
Dear Mr. Feudi: 
 
Per our discussion, the following statement will be incorporated in the PTS users manual.  
Users of this technology are also required to comply with the satellite service providers 
integration guidelines which stipulate the correct use of the radio frequency spectrum. 
 

RAS Site avoidance 
 
This device complies with the requirements for radio astronomy site avoidance as 
specified by CFR 25.213.  Additionally, this device also complies with the 
requirements for use as specified by the Globalstar integration manual.  
Globalstar has provided instruction for frequency use in regions of the world as 
well as compliance to CFR 25.213. 

 
The paragraph above will be incorporated into the appropriate documentation 
immediately. 
 
Best regards, 
 
David Pettit 
Design Engineer 
Axonn, LLC 
19349 N. 12th St. Suite B 
Covington, LA 70433 
 
 


